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RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 
January 29, 2013 

 
After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. 
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, January 29, 2013, 
commencing at 9:35 a.m. Chairman Barry T. Smitherman, Commissioner David Porter 
and Commissioner Christi Craddick were present. 
Chairman Smitherman presided. 
 
At 10:28 a.m., Chairman Smitherman announced the Commission would recess until 
1:30 p.m. 
At 1:31 p.m. the Commission reconvened. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD No. 10142: Statement of intent filed by Texas Gas Service Co., a Division of 
ONEOK, Inc., to change gas rates by approving pipeline integrity testing rider in the 
environs of the El Paso Service Area.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
2. GUD No. 10170 (and consolidated cases): Statement of intent filed by Atmos Energy 
Corporation to increase gas utility rates within the unincorporated areas served by 
Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division.  
Chairman Smitherman and Commissioner Porter approved the examiners 
recommendation.  
Commissioner Craddick recused herself, she was not here for the original 
discussion. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  
 
3. Docket No. C11-0025-SC-03-B: Application by Luminant Mining Company, L.L.C. 
for Revision No. 22 to Surface Coal Mining and Reclamation Permit No. 3E, Big Brown 
Mine, Freestone County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
4. Docket No. C5-0003-SC-42-C: Application by Dos Republicas Coal Partnership for 
approval of renewed, revised, and expanded permit for the Eagle Pass Mine, Permit No. 
42A, Maverick County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation with a 
(2-1) vote. Commissioner voted against this recommendation. 
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OIL AND GAS  
 
5. O&G 02-0275007: Application of Polk Operating, L.L.C. for commercial disposal 
authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for the Polk R3 SWD Lease, Well No. 1, Eagleville 
(Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
6. O&G 01-0273129: Application of Bellows Operating Co., to show cause why Permit 
No. 13346 should not be suspended or revoked and alternatively, on the application of 
Bellows Operating Co. for commercial disposal authority, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 for 
the Bruns Unit, Well No. 1, Fulcher (Edwards A) Field, Gonzales County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 0271629: Application of XTO Energy, Inc., for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 
for the Barksdale A Unit, Well No. 1H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 0274986: Application of XTO Energy, Inc., for an exception to 16 TAC §3.37 
for the Barksdale A Unit, Well No. 4H, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
9. O&G 02-0277320: Complaint of Lloyd Kellner and Sue Carter that they did not 
receive sufficient notice of Nor-Tex Resources, LLC's application for a W-14 Permit for 
the Nor-Tex SWD No. 1, Eagleville (Eagleford - 2) Field, Karnes County, Texas.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
10. O&G 09-0273416: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral 
Interest Pooling Act for the Proposed Wesco A-1 Pooled Unit, Well No. 10H, Newark, 
East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
Commissioner Porter and Commissioner Craddick approved the examiners 
recommendation. Chairman Smitherman voted against this recommendation. 
 
11. O&G 09-0273417: Application of XTO Energy, Inc. pursuant to the Mineral 
Interest Pooling Act for the Proposed Page Street D1 Pooled Unit, Well No. 11H, 
Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Tarrant County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
12. O&G 20-0279319: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fossil Oil Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 278838).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
13. O&G 20-0279326: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K & D Operating Co. A 
(Operator No. 448436).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
14. O&G 20-0279338: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Losure Pet. Co. (Operator No. 
509250).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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15. O&G 20-0279347: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of O'Neal Oil Company (Operator 
No. 623160).  
The Commission passed on this item. This item was resolved. 
 
16. O&G 20-0279348: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Prevail Energy, Incorporated 
(Operator No. 681711).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
17. O&G 20-0279352: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Stagg Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 810996).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications: 
 
18. O&G 03-0280072: Application of Magnum Producing, L.P. to rescind the field rules 
for the Rock Island, W. (Seg. 1 Massey) Field, Colorado County, Texas.  
 
19. O&G 01-0277308: Escondido Resources II, L.L.C. to amend field rules for the 
A.W.P. (Olmos) Field, McMullen and La Salle Counties, Texas.  
 
20. O&G 06-0279265: Valence Operating Company to amend field rules for the 
Carthage (Haynesville Shale) Field, Panola County, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 7C-0279182: Application of Green Century Exp. & Prod., L.L.C. to 
consolidate the Noelke, Southeast (Queen, Lower) Field into the Noelke, Southeast 
(Queen) Field and to renumber and amend the field rules for the Noelke, Southeast 
(Queen) Field, Crockett County, Texas.  
 
22. O&G 8A-0278562: Raw Oil & Gas, Inc. to consider an MER allowable for the Ben 
Lease, Well No. 1, Smith (Spraberry) Field, Dawson County, Texas.  
 
23. O&G 01-0279222: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Gordon Trust Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, 
Texas.  
 
24. O&G 01-0279224: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Hundley Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.  
 
25. O&G 01-0279308: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Donnell Lowe Pasture Unit, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen 
County, Texas.  
 
26. O&G 20-0279313: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bayshore Exploration, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 058833).  
 
27. O&G 20-0279314: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Brahman Operating, L.L.C 
(Operator No. 088564.  
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28. O&G 20-0279321: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fusion XP, Inc. (Operator No. 
291668).  
 
29. O&G 20-0279327: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kala Oil Company (Operator 
No. 450240).  
 
30. O&G 20-0279329: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of L. S. K. L. Oil Co. (Operator 
No. 480250).  
 
31. O&G 20-0279332: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Leexus Oil, L.L.C. (Operator 
No. 495350).  
 
32. O&G 20-0279340: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of M & S Resources, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 518941).  
 
33. O&G 20-0279344: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Megawest Energy Texas Corp. 
(Operator No. 559352).  
 
34. O&G 20-0279345: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mohican Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 573707).  
 
35. O&G 20-0279356 In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tri "M" Oil & Gas (Operator 
No. 868533).  
 
36. O&G 20-0279358: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Triple J Operating, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 870387).  
 
37. O&G 20-0279359: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tristar Oil & Gas (Operator 
No. 871133).  
 
38. O&G 20-0279331: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lavaca River Operating Co., 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 489720).  
 
39. O & G 03-0280065: Anadarko E&P Company, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to certify an EOR project for the Brazos Farm, Ltd.-Sausage Unit (#21288) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733 500) Field, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
40. O & G 03-0280064: Anadarko E&P Company, L.P. for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to certify an EOR project for the Dixie Unit (#23113) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Giddings (Buda) (34733 600) Field, Robertson County, Texas.  
 
41. O & G 03-0279699: Enervest Operating, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.50 to certify an EOR project for the Griffin-Pruegner Unit (#17926) Lease, Well No. 
1, Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733 500) Field, Lee County, Texas.  
 
42. O & G 03-0280066: Anadarko E&P Onshore, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to certify an EOR project for the Frank Unit (#21118) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Giddings (Austin Chalk-3) (34733 500) Field, Burleson County, Texas.  
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RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following items with the exception of 
items # 45, 54, 86, 87, 88 and 98: 
 
43. O&G 20-0279719: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ampak Oil Company 
(Operator No. 020463).  
 
44. O&G 20-0279721: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bengal Petroleum USA, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 064275).  
 
45. O&G 20-0279722: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bluestem Energy Holdings, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 076862).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
46. O&G 20-0279723: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bob-Kat Oil Co. (Operator No. 
078056).  
 
47. O&G 20-0279725: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chaparral Natural Resources, 
Inc. (Operator No. 144572).  
 
48. O&G 20-0279726: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Charis Energy, Inc. (Operator 
No. 146369).  
 
49. O&G 20-0279727: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Craaybeek's Pro Energy, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 186347).  
 
50. O&G 20-0279728: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CWIC, Inc. (Operator No. 
195838).  
 
51. O&G 20-0279729: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Davis, Randy (Operator No. 
206200).  
 
52. O&G 20-0279730: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dawsey Operating Company 
(Operator No. 208041).  
 
53. O&G 20-0279731: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DK & DN Asset Holding Co., 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 221442).  
 
54. O&G 20-0279732: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Earnest Producing 
Corporation (Operator No. 238708).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
55. O&G 20-0279733: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Eastexas O&G Investment 
Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 239255).  
 
56. O&G 20-0279734: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Finger Oil & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 268505).  
 
57. O&G 20-0279736: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of GOG Fields, Inc. (Operator 
No. 312330).  
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58. O&G 20-0279737: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Halek Energy L.L.C. (Operator 
No. 345415).  
 
59. O&G 20-0279738: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hamilton, Eddy R. (Operator 
No. 348575).  
 
60. O&G 20-0279739: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hank Oil & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 354626).  
 
61. O&G 20-0279741: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Huntland Properties, Ltd. 
(Operator No. 419401).  
 
62. O&G 20-0279742: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of IJS Oil (Operator No. 
422882).  
 
63. O&G 20-0279743: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jack-Tex Oil Co. (Operator 
No. 428019).  
 
64. O&G 20-0279744: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K & W Vanpelt Company 
(Operator No. 448748).  
 
65. O&G 20-0279745: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of KDM Production Co. 
(Operator No. 452995).  
 
66. O&G 20-0279746: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Kouatli, Aiman M. (Operator 
No. 476360).  
 
67. O&G 20-0279747: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lone Star Services (Operator 
No. 507453).  
 
68. O&G 20-0279748: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Losure, Ken (Operator No. 
509289).  
 
69. O&G 20-0279749: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of McClure, J.D. Trust (Operator 
No. 540704).  
 
70. O&G 20-0279750: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Meadco Properties (Operator 
No. 556500).  
 
71. O&G 20-0279752: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mercantile Oil & Gas Prod. 
Corp. (Operator No. 559735).  
 
72. O&G 20-0279753: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Midwestern Energy (Operator 
No. 566592).  
 
73. O&G 20-0279754: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Miranda Energy Corporation 
(Operator No. 570393).  
 
74. O&G 20-0279755: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Molder, Tom (Operator No. 
574060).  
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75. O&G 20-0279757: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Moses, Tom (Operator No. 
590136).  
 
76. O&G 20-0279758: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mullins, Manuel (Operator 
No. 593075).  
 
77. O&G 20-0279759: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Myers, James B. (Operator 
No. 597665).  
 
78. O&G 20-0279760: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nordan Oil & Gas 
Corporation (Operator No. 612870).  
 
79. O&G 20-0279761: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of North Texas Llano Operating 
Corp. (Operator No. 614199).  
 
80. O&G 20-0279762: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Oil Well Buyers Corp. 
(Operator No. 620960).  
 
81. O&G 20-0279763: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Orphan Wells, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 627006).  
 
82. O&G 20-0279764: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Paradigm Petroleum 
Corporation (Operator No. 638916).  
 
83. O&G 20-0279765: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petrogas Energy Services, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 660284).  
 
84. O&G 20-0279766: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petrolia Group, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 660810).  
 
85. O&G 20-0279767: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petron Energy, Inc. (Operator 
No. 660821).  
 
86. O&G 20-0279768: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pioneer Natural Res. USA, 
Inc. (Operator No. 665748).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
87. O&G 20-0279769: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Property Development Group, 
Inc. (Operator No. 681459).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
88. O&G 20-0279771: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Raw Production (Operator No. 
694866).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
89. O&G 20-0279772: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Redhorn Resources, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 696972).  
 
90. O&G 20-0279773: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rhodes Disposal, Inc. 
(Operator No. 705020).  
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91. O&G 20-0279774: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rio Grand Exploration, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 712691).  
 
92. O&G 20-0279775: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SDG Operating Company, 
Inc. (Operator No. 740176).  
 
93. O&G 20-0279776: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Schwab City Resources 
(Operator No. 757732).  
 
94. O&G 20-0279778: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Soto Inc. (Operator No. 
802636).  
 
95. O&G 20-0279779: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sun River Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 829434).  
 
96. O&G 20-0279780: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Tandem Energy Corporation 
(Operator No. 835707).  
 
97. O&G 20-0279781: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TBC Petroleum (Operator No. 
840290).  
 
98. O&G 20-0279782: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Torch Production Company, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 862623).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
99. O&G 20-0279783: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of TTL Energy Resources, Inc. 
(Operator No. 872255).  
 
100. O&G 20-0279784: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Viper S.W.D., L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 886209).  

101. O&G 20-0279785: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Whatley, O.B. Oil Company, 
Inc. (Operator No. 913974).  
 
102. O&G 20-0279787: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Woodlands Oil and Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 938285).  
 
103. O&G 20-0279333: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lillis, Michael D. (Operator 
No. 500740).  
 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders: 

 
104. O&G 02-0272692: Ampak Oil Company (Operator No. 020463) enforcement 
action regarding the Moczygemba (00721) Lease, Hobson Field, Karnes County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule §3.8(d)(6)(E)(iii).  
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105. O&G 04-0275966: Harvest Pipeline Company (Operator No. 363118) enforcement 
action regarding the Gardendale Crude Oil Gathering Lease, Nueces County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule §3.8(d)(1).  
 
106. O&G 04-0275967: Harvest Pipeline Company (Operator No. 363118) enforcement 
action regarding the Gardendale Crude Oil Gathering Lease, Nueces County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule §3.8(d)(1).  
 
107. O&G 04-0278792: JK Exploration & Production, Inc. (Operator No. 433012) 
enforcement action regarding the Elza Gutierrez Moffat Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 
198422), Haynes (Middle Wilcox Cons.) Field and the Higinio Gutierrez Jr. Lease, Well 
No. A1, (RRC No. 215139) Charco (9200) Field, Zapata County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule §3.73(i).  
 
108. O&G 06-0276656: HRB Operating Company, Inc. (Operator No. 407764) 
enforcement action regarding the Cargill et al Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 133798) 
Scottsville, North (Travis Peak) Field, Harrison County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rules §§3.14(b)(2), 3.21(i) and 3.21(j).  
 
109. O&G 7B-0278933: Sojourner Drilling Corporation (Operator No. 800750) 
enforcement action regarding the Blackwell-Texaco (27010) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 3 and 
5, El Rey (Flippen) Field, Taylor County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 
§§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.21(j).  
 
110. O&G 7B-0279199: Sojourner Drilling Corporation (Operator No. 800750) 
enforcement action regarding the Rennels (24929) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Mariann 
(5050 Sand) Field, Stonewall County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.8(d)(1).  
 
111. O&G 08-0263428: Endeavor Energy Resources, L.P. (Operator No. 251726) 
enforcement action regarding the Ford Chapman Unit Lease, Well No. 3 (Permit No. 
616559), Moore-Hooper (Wlfcmp/Penn Cons) Field, Loving County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rule §3.8(b).  
 
112. O&G 09-0245448: Tri "M" Oil & Gas (Operator No. 868533) enforcement action 
regarding the Horany (21077) Lease, Well No. 1, Young County Regular Field, Young 
County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
113. O&G 09-0255211: Reneau Oil Co. (Operator No. 701746) enforcement action 
regarding the Loftin (16843) Lease, Well Nos. 3W, 5, 5A, 6W and 7, Jack County 
Regular Field, Jack County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2) 
and 3.14(b)(3).  
 
114. O&G 09-0269727: Alpha Energy Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 015115) 
enforcement action regarding the RCSL Lease, Well No. 7A (Permit No. 676935) and 
Well No. 9 (Permit No. 675374), Baylor County Regular Field, Baylor County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I) and 3.16(b).  
 
115. LP-Gas Docket No. 2365: Nelson Propane Gas, Inc. (License No. 05637) 
enforcement action regarding the G & R American d/b/a American RV Park, 4345 WH 
31, Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.132.  
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116. LP-Gas Docket No. 2369: Ferrellgas, L.P. (License No. 09280) enforcement action 
regarding the Ferrellgas, L.P., Highway 27 South, Kerrville, Kerr County, Texas. 
Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.401.  
 
117. GUD 10065: Enterprise Products Operating, L.L.C. (Company ID No. 7350) 
enforcement action regarding the Enterprise (TE Prod) Houston Liq Unit, 3, 914B-100, 
6" LPG System (System ID No. 550875), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. Violation of 
§8.301(a)(1)(A).  
 
118. GUD 10135: Natgas, Inc. (Company ID No. 3340) enforcement action regarding 
the 11577 Natgas Inc./Ozona Unit, System ID No. 210734 Ozona Distribution System, 
Crockett County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.13(c).  
 
119. GUD 10146: Stephens Production Company (Company ID No. 6307) enforcement 
action regarding the 19260 Stephens/Hidalgo Unit, System ID 1487, System of 
Company ID 6307 and System ID 732509 Tanner C.P. to Duke, 8", Hidalgo County, 
Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.807(b).  
 
120. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007258: T & R Excavation, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 616 Circle Dr. (Oriole Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
121. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007294: Olshan Foundation Repair enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2907 
Cocona (Woodcreek Glen Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
122. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007655: Westwood Fence Co. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 12042 
Guadalupe Trail Ln., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
123. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010205: PM Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
4119 Lila St. (Abernathy), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention Docket No. 010820: Short-Tech Communication enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 9800 
Clinton (Fidelity), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012107: Barbosa Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 516 Kedy St., Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012172: Able Tractor Service enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 38 N. Dragonwood Pl. (W. Amberglow), The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012526: Olshan Foundation Repair enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 10839 Mesquite Dr., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
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128. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012850: Olshan Foundation Repair enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2710 
Shady Bayou Lane, Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012952: Olshan Foundation Repair enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 20311 Silbury Ct. (Rennie), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
130. Damage Prevention Docket No. 012977: Reliable Signal & Lighting Solutions, 
L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3300 San Felipe (River Oaks), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention Docket No. 015679: GNC Tile Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 6314 Wilshire Fern (Wilshire Pond), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
132. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016389: T-CON Underground enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 331 Garden 
Oaks, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016439: J&M enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2805 Gulf 
Fwy. S., League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016562: Cyfair Fence Co. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 21603 Cedar Cove, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016768: Rojelio Orzocos Landscaping 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1103 Camden Cv. (Lynnwood), Cedar Park, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016848: Lonstar Fence & Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2405 John Ave., Friendswood, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017015: R & K Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2600 Mandi Ct., College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017365: Menade, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
10200 Fallbrook, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018179: Artex Electric, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Indiana Ave. 
(109th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
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140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018695: Sendero Industries, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 5472 W. Grand Pkwy., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018929: Superior Fencing, Ltd. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 11103 Lark Brook Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 018973: COA - Austin Water Utility enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1710 
Deerfield Dr. (Matagorda St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019062: City of Colleyville enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6306 Wyatt Dr. 
(Reynolds), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019140: Atlas Foundation Repair enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 7902 Battlepine Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019155: Ransco Irrigation, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 19314 Oxford Haven Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019450: Atlas Foundation Co. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
5711 Lorinowoods Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019677: C T Underground enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 381 
Spur 449, Karnack, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019732: City of Denton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 332 Robertson 
St., Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019757: City of Angleton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
400 Dwyer, Angleton, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020098: Craigs Dirt Service enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
Highway 110 at CR 1089, Troup, Smith County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020254: North Houston Pole Line enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 722 W. 
Melwood (Watson), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020326: Total Contracting Limited enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 24 Parker Rd. (Fulton), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020705: All Good Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Greenbusch Rd., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020741: City of Greenville enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), at 3500 Division (Up 
the Grove), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021046: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(a) and 18.8(a), at 4902 Lancashire Road (Los Alamitos Drive), Midland, 
Midland County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021079: Moore Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 110 Bradford Square (Broughton Drive), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021114: Robert Shephard enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 4712 Broadmoor Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021118: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 158 and 
SR 137, Unknown, Glasscock County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021147: CPS Civil, L.L.C. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b), and 
18.11(b), at 2001 6th Ave. (Arlington W.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021230: Quality Excavation, LTD. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1300 
West Parker Rd. (Garner), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021249: Ransco North Texas Operations 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8625 Running River (Running River Ct.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021388: Pronto Sandblasting enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 4443 Chulita 
(38th St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021407: CJB Construction enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 
Bailey Boswell and Navigation (Navigation), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021445: American Communications Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1314 Wood Yard Dr. (Briar), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
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165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021467: Tyler Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
409 E. Bradford (Athena), Troup, Cherokee County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021493: Texas Electric Infrastrux enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 3912 Covington Ln. (Halifax), Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021533: Cody Pools, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.10(b), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1621 Mikula Pl. (Gruene Rd.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021561: City of Paducah enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 503 11th Street, Paducah, Cottle County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021578: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 1000 W. Monahans (Crane St.), Odessa, Ector County, 
Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021599: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 4522 Lindhurst, Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021618: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 216 Highridge Dr. (Terrace Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021660: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 1600 Summit Ave. (W. 5th St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021662: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 601 Little School Rd. (Kennedale-Sublett), Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021664: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2821 Old Robinson (Garden), Waco, McClennan County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021680: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 1190 Euclid (Victoria), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021696: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2550 N.E. 28th St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1114 Patricia St. (W. Shady Grove Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021710: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1018 Patricia St. (W. Shady Grove Rd.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021725: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1408 W. Abrams, Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021726: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 525 Noble Grove Ln. (Silent Hollow Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 2214 Jasmine Ln. (Holford), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021731: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at CR 15 (CR L), Friona, Parmer County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021733: Luis Cabello enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2632 Westgate St. (Westheimer), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021746: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1522 E. 10th St. (Echo St.), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021747: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1504 College Ave. (15th St.), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021748: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Harrison St. (Penton Ln.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021749: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Ave. D (3rd St.), Point, Rains County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021768: Inland Site Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 3420 FM 544 (McCreary Rd.), Wylie, Collin County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021769: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1402 River Oaks Dr., Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  



MINUTES – January 29, 2013 

  16

 
190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021783: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2820 Mims (Deewood Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021789: City of Atlanta enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 508 
East Hiram (Butler), Atlanta, Cass County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021793: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 14600 Ortega (Lair Rd.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021797: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at MLK Blvd. (I-35), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021798: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 14400 Ortega (Lair Rd.), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021801: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3312 Bright St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021802: Granbury Contracting enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Elm 
and Jefferson, Gordon, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021805: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 11405 Maddie (Kenny), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021806: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1820 Bluebonnet Dr. (Wisteria Ct.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021822: Perma Pier Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1546 Camellia Ln., New Braunfels, Comal 
County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021833: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1131 Hattie (Tennessee), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 
201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021834: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3701 Field Crest, Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
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202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021840: Circle Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 7606 Raes Creek Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021849: Willbros Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at SH 349 and Holiday Hill Road, Unknown, Midland County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021853: Opiela Mechanical enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
5000 Walzem (I-35 N.), Windcrest, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021864: Longview Bridge and Road enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1126 W. Shaw St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021865: Sheno, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at Loop 254 and Houston, Ranger, Eastland County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021878: Quality Excavation, LTD. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 303 
Hill Street (James Street), Aubrey, Denton County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021881: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6120 Overton Ridge Blvd. (Bryant Irvin Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021887: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 5540 Capers Ave. (Farrell Lane), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021888: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1511 W. Walker (Fairbank Ave.), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021889: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6228 Ramey, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021891: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 98th and Colton , Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021892: Broadband Infrastructure Connections 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 3575 Deke Slayton Highway (South Shore Blvd.), League 
City, Galveston County, Texas.  
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214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021893: Texas Sterling Construction Co 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(b), at 2566 Goliad Road (Goliad Road and Linn Road), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021895: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 1498 Euclid Street (Avenue B), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021898: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Red Bud Trail (Red Bud and Forest Creek), Round Rock, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021903: Circle C Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2201 
N. Commerce St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021911: Noble Energy, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 
15022 CR Z (US Hwy. 83), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021915: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1400 Milam (Avenue A), Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021921: Dupure enforcement action for violation 
of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
12007 Tall Haven Ln., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021924: Mario Sinacola & Sons enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Preston 
Rd. (Meadow Hill), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021925: Gorman-Phillips Const. Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at County Road DD (County Road 13), Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021927: G&R Electrical Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 135 Bunton Creek Road (IH 35 Frontage Road), Kyle, Hays 
County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021934: R J Carroll enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
13700 CR 237 (FM 1392), Unknown, Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021935: Mission N Site Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1392 Ashby, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
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226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021942: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2101 Belclair Dr. (Carmel Dr.), Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021948: Central Electric Ent. & Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 2114 S. Flores (St. Frances), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021959: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1110 Carter St. (Alamo St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021960: City of Sulphur Springs enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1110 Carter St. (Alamo St.), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins County, Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021964: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 921 Nelson Ter. (Pipeline Rd.), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021973: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 618 East 6th St. (Ave F), Burkburnett, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021976: UTILX enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2611 Elmwood (Merrimac), 
Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021980: South Plains Valley Irrigation, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 1072 (CR 324), Littlefield, Lamb County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021981: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at FM 1072 (CR 324), Littlefield, LAMB County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021982: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1702 South 18th St. (James Ave.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021989: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2926 FM 1058 (KK), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021990: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 1208 N. 1st (N. Brook), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021992: Coserv Gas, LTD. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12791 Waltham 
Dr., Frisco, Collin County, Texas.  
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239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021995: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2260 Linda (W. 22nd), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 021997: City of Lufkin enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 11(b), 
at 1700 Allendale, Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022004: Exxon Mobil Corporation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 1102 
N.E. 6000 Florey Park Road (NE 2001 Taylor Road), Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022006: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 917 Madison Square (Madison St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022010: Swepco Fuels enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 11(b), 
at Shady Ln. and Hwy. 59, Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022013: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2722 Morgan Ln. (Highlands), Trophy Club, Denton County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022015: CPS Energy enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 19502 Bulverde 
Rd., San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022019: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 205 W. Zenith (W. Young), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022020: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at David Jones Line, Tahoka, Lynn County, Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022024: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 210 Ave. A (Sycamore), Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022025: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3000 Jan Court (Patricia St.), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022027: The City of Murphy enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§8.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
305 Post Oak Trl., Murphy, Collin County, Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022036: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 916 E. Tucker St. (Kentucky Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022041: GTI Gardner Telecommunications 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 104 Exposition St., Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022047: Gulf Coast Trees enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
416 Falling Leaf Lake Landing (Hannah's Way), League City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022055: CPS Energy enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12610 UHR Lane 
(Thousand Oaks), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022060: D&R Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1522 Sawdust Rd., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022063: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 94 Milwaukee 
(95 Milwaukee), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022064: Osmose Utilities Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1406 Manor Way St., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022065: North Houston Pole Line enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Brewsters (D'Hanis Ave.), La Coste, Medina County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022072: Perma Pier Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 433 Wentworth Dr., Flower Mound, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022081: Town of Little Elm enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
280 Woodgrove Dr. A, Little Elm, Denton County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022084: Fencemaster of Houston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 5419 Pine Wood Meadows Ln., Spring, Harris County, Texas.  
 
262. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022087: Sammons Construction Company, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 9904 Climbing Tree Street (Montgomery Creek Ranch), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022088: Willbros T&D enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 412 Mission 
(Sequin), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.  
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264. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022089: MAB Excavation enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 8503 Nichols 
Rim (Dana Creek Drive), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022103: Willbros T&D enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 
702 Valley Creek Rd. (Pioneer Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022112: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 404 
Seakemp (N. Prairie), Dayton, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022117: City of Roxton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 221 Wight St. (Sunset St.), Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022120: EOG Resources, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 887 (FM 
887 and CR 265), Gillett, Karnes County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022125: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4811 
Droddy (Deep Creek Ln.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022130: Gulf Shores TEL-COM enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 11506 Highway 80 (CR 1910), Fruitvale, Van Zandt County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022131: Jet Underground Utilities, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 5400 Gregory (Colony), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022132: Montgomery County Precinct 2 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 3600 Pine Acres Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022133: Cummings Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 206 Main St. E., Mount Vernon, Franklin County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022136: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7 
Covington (Winchester), Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022142: Allied Tree Systems enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 27 Golden Shadow Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022148: United Pump Supply enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 
1112 Ackerman #3 (IH 10), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
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277. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022156: Johnson Feed enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 208 E. Holland, Alpine, Brewster County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022158: Billy Cummings Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Sunset St. and High St., Roxton, Lamar County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022167: City of Marlin enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 333 Durr St. 
(Aycock St.), Unknown, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022171: West University Place enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
3823 Villanova St. (College), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022174: Nabil Njeim (Charles Wilson/Operator) 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 8740 FM 1960 E., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022182: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at Jackson (Francis), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022184: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2624 Goliad Road, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022188: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1715 
Shannon Valley, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022191: TTG Utilities, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 100 Avenue O (S. 
Pearl St.), Belton, Bell County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022196: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR 3 and FM 928, 
Tulia, Swisher County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022202: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Presley 
(Lonestar Dr.), Leary, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022205: DCP Midstream, L.P. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 137 and 
CR 1900, Unknown, Martin County, Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022212: Venables Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 
2371 and SW 6001, Andrews, Andrews County, Texas.  
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290. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022215: Romans Fence Co, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 870 Fisher St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022218: Resicom, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 100 Blk. Weisenberger, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022223: Housley Communications, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1908 Diamond Cluster, Carrollton, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022225: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3809 
Hurley St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022227: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2700 
Blk. Mills Branch, Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022230: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14500 
Skinner Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022240: Peabody General Contractors, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 708 W. 35th St. (Kings St.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022243: Coserv Gas, LTD. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 407 
(Saddlebrook), Bartonville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022251: City of Bedford enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 725 Kentwood 
Circle (Queens Way), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022254: Flint Energy Services enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at FM 920 and 
CR 3540, Balsora, Wise County, Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022255: City of Coolidge enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 305 Armour (N. 4th), Coolidge, Limestone County, Texas. 
 
301. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022257: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 
Sharondoah Dr., Highlands, Harris County, Texas.  
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302. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022260: QRO Mex Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 555 Beryl (Barbet), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022265: T and D Solutions enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1401 Alamo St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022266: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 
Alamo St., Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022269: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 227 
Gifford (Caroline), Rusk, Cherokee County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022270: Jerry L. Funck, enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at CR 3100 and CR 5200, Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022273: R.L. Allen Plumbing Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 3421 Avenue D (Randol Mill), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022275: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8202 
Crestview Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022278: City of Garland enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 545 Rowlett Rd. 
(Broadway), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022287: Conatser Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3536 
Rashti Ct. (Trail Lake Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022288: Don Huey Services enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
1000 Hwy. 18 (Hwy. 326), Grandfalls, Ward County, Texas.  
 
312. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022291: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 
Ashland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022296: Hamilton County Electric Cooperative 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 706 Memory Ln. (Ronnie St.), Evant, Hamilton 
County, Texas.  
 
314. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022299: Diaz Utilities enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 
1010 Milky Way (Northlake), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.  
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315. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022300: Houston Empire Electric, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 22527 Lost Creek Rd. (Power River), Katy, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022307: A&L Underground, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1434 Carson (Frank), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022310: Texas Comm. Company, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.4(d), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5125 Reed, The Colony, Denton County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022315: DCG Construction enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4014 Enclave 
Ln. (Caleb Dr.), Rowlett, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022317: Saeco Electric & Utility, LTD. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.4(g) and 18.11(b), at 691 South Walnut Avenue, New Braunfels, Comal County, 
Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022319: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13107 
W. Hardy Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022320: Lone Star Road Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13107 W. Hardy Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022321: Total Contracting Limited enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(g), at 10923 
West Bellfort Blvd. (Wilcrest Drive), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
323. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022322: West Texas Gas, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at Gonzales 
(Virgen), Sonora, Sutton County, Texas.  
 
324. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022324: Williams Paving & Excavation, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8101 Dorado (Medical Park), Odessa, Ector 
County, Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022325: Brystar Contracting, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1255 
Madison (Poplar Street), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022330: Performance Piping, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2730 Country Club (Wolf Creek), Lucas, Collin County, 
Texas.  
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327. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022331: Blue Haven Pools of Houston 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 20007 Magnolia Bend Dr. (Bunker Bend), 
Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
328. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022333: EAS Contracting enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 301 
N. Old Main (Wellborn Rd.), College Station, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022335: Jeff Berry Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 200 Sierra Vista Ln., Longview, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022340: Ewing Cable Corporation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at FM 3303 south of CR CC, Canadian, Hemphill County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022341: Hassell Construction Co., Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Laredo Street (Laredo Street and Sunset Trail), Navasota, 
Grimes County, Texas.  
 
332. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022344: High Plains Electric enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(g), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 140 FM 694 (Hwy. 54 East), Dalhart, Hartley County, Texas.  
 
333. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022345: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1500 N. 
Summit Ave. (E. Laurel), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
334. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022346: City of Tyler enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1500 N. Summit 
Ave. (E. Laurel), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022347: Larrett Energy Services enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at State 
Hwy. 5 at Spur 399 (Medical Center Dr.), McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
336. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022351: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14175 
Cypress North Houston Rd. (Terrebone), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
337. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022352: Buddy's Plumbing, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 703 16th Ave. N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
338. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022353: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Sealy 
(N. 9th St.), Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
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339. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022358: Serco Construction Group, Ltd. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 600 S. Pecan, Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
340. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022362: Angel Brothers Enterprises, Ltd. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.4(a), at 3200 Blk. Kathleen, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
341. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022368: Amerigas Propane, L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 227 
Vailco Ln. (Aria Dr.), Lakeway, Travis County, Texas.  
 
342. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022369: M.T.W. Pipe Works enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 15814 Pine Cone Lane (Pine Tree Drive), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  
 
343. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022377: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2160 
Universal City, Universal City, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
344. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022379: Mastec NA, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 930 E. Tucker St. 
(New York Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
345. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022384: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4212 
Delhi Street (Neyland), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
346. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022385: Conatser Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2913 
Alton, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
347. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022387: Brystar Contracting, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 715 
Madison (Irving), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
348. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022388: City of La Porte enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 300 
S. 15th St., La Porte, Harris County, Texas.  
 
349. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022389: City of Marshall enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2800 Park Dr. (Loop 390), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
350. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022390: House of Power Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2405 Black Canyon Ln., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
351. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022391: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2405 
Black Canyon Ln., Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas.  
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352. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022392: City of Bedford enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1925 Memphis 
Drive (Central Drive), Bedford, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
353. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022394: D.L. Elliott Enterprises, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 4611 Leffingwell St. (Rand), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
354. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022396: Beaverwood Enterprise enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 113 
Audra Ave., Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.  
 
355. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022397: Southeast Texas enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 4402 Highland Ave., Orange, Orange County, Texas.  
 
356. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022407: Hunter Wellpoint, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 6500 Eagle Drive, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, Texas.  
 
357. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022408: Victory Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 2413 Far Gallant Dr. (Waymaker Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
358. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022409: Shelton & Shelton Plumbing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 605 Ave. G, Killeen, Bell County, Texas.  
 
359. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022410: Stephenson Home Improvements Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 205 Leola St., Silsbee, Hardin County, Texas.  
 
360. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022415: Plumbing Technologies enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 6813 
Cameron (Lawson), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
361. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022416: City of Sweetwater enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 801 San 
Carlos (Santa Fe), Sweetwater, Nolan County, Texas.  
 
362. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022418: Triple B Services enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Koelher (Bonner 
and Conner), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
363. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022419: A-1 Septic Service, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 3602 7 1/2 Mile Road (FM 3005), Galveston, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
364. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022420: Burnsco Construction, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1411 
Perrin St. (Moore Ter.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
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365. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022424: Texas Community Propane, Ltd. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3208 Pearce (City Park Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
366. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022427: Arena Fence Company enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(e), at 24482 
Sundance Spring Dr., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
367. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022430: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 304 W. 
9th (Washington), Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas.  
 
368. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022432: T-Bar Fence, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(e), at 500 Oak Forest 
Ln. (Bell Oak), Kennedale, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
369. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022438: City of Bellmead enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1105 Ashleman, Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
370. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022445: L & S Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 12506 Shady Bliss Cir., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
371. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022450: City of Mexia enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 
1216 E. Milam (Baker St.), Mexia, Limestone County, Texas.  
 
372. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022462: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13112 
Highway 6, Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
373. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022474: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2828 
Don Sergio, Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  
 
374. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022481: Keith Zars Pools enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 602 
Reenie Way (Rio Springs), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
375. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022484: Fox Family Pools enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
2922 Laurel Fork Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.  
 
376. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022489: Jay Howard's Backhoe, Ditching and 
Septic Service enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 204 N.W. Lamar (N.W. 2nd), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
377. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022491: C.W.D Underground Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 296 (Vaughn Road), Texline, Dallam County, 
Texas.  
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378. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022494: Conatser Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§118.4(g) and 
18.11(b), at 1000 Osborne Lane (Hampshire), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
379. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022497: Housley Communications, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 2100 Airport Fwy. (Dock McGinnis), Euless, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
380. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022499: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at 1500 Barker Cypress, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
381. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022503: Digco enforcement action for violation of 
Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at FM 3258 
(Triple Creek Dr.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.  
 
382. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022509: Fox Electric, LTD. enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 4665 Margo Ct., 
Plano, Collin County, Texas.  
 
383. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022513: J T Ditching enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 
519 W. Division (N. Vaughan), Graford, Palo Pinto County, Texas.  
 
384. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022520: MP Technologies, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1202 Mayfair Way (S. Cotswold Manor Dr.), Kingwood, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
385. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022521: Baker Brothers Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 503 S. 5th St., Sanger, Denton County, Texas.  
 
386. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022522: Texarkana Water Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 403 
Connela Street (Milam Street), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
387. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022530: BRH Garver Construction, L.P. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 102 Herrera St. (Hergotz Ln.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
388. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022539: S&R Stubbs Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 605 E. 
McDonald (McDonald and Circle Drive), Mineola, Wood County, Texas.  
 
389. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022543: S & W Foundation enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 
3010 Normandy, McKinney, Collion County, Texas.  
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390. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022550: Reycon Construction Solutions, L.P. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.10(b), at 2947 Stennis (Airport), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
391. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022555: City of Overton enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 
Warren St. and Sweet Gum St., Overton, Rusk County, Texas.  
 
392. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022586: Ewing Cable enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at FM 1058 (CR Road KK), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.  
 
393. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022617: Allstate Plumbing enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 501 Creekbend Dr., Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.  
 
394. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022640: Texas Rainmakers enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.11(b), 
at 13234 Barkley Bend Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
RULES  
 
PROPOSAL  
 
395. Reconsideration of the pending proposal to amend 16 TAC §3.13, relating to 
Casing, Cementing, Drilling, and Completion Requirements, §3.99, relating to 
Cathodic Protection Wells, and §3.100, relating to Seismic Holes and Core Holes, 
published in the Texas Register on September 7, 2012, including the possible 
withdrawal of the currently pending proposal and publication of a revised proposal to 
amend these rules.  
The Commission unanimously voted to approve staff’s recommendation. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
396. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
The Commission received an update from Peter Pope, Oil & Gas Site Remediation 
Assistant Director. 
 
397. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency.  
The Commission received an update from the Railroad Commission Executive Director 
Milton Rister. 
 
398. Consideration and possible amendment of the Commission's policy regarding 
delegation of authority to staff.  
The Commission received a presentation from the Railroad Commission Executive 
Director Milton Rister and Director of Administration Araminta Everton. 
The Commission unanimously voted to approve staff’s recommendation. 
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399. Update regarding the Sunset Advisory Commission review of the Railroad 
Commission.  
There was no update. 
 
400. IT Modernization Program Overview. 
The Commission received a presentation from the Railroad Commission Information 
Technology Services Division Chief information Officer Brandon Harris. 
  
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
ADMINISTRATION DIVISION  
 
401. Revision of the IT Modernization exceptional item for Legislative Appropriation 
Request.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
402. Request for additional capital authority exceeding limits specified in our AY 2013 
appropriations.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
GOVERNMENT AND MEDIA AFFAIRS  
 
403. Railroad Commission legislative proposals and any other pending legislation 
affecting the Railroad Commission of Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
404. Oil and Gas Regulation and Cleanup Fund Quarterly Status Report, Fiscal Year 
2013, 1st Quarter.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
405. Approval of the Oil and Gas Regulation and Cleanup Fund Annual Report for 
Fiscal Year 2012.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
406. Approval of staff recommendation to increase the Fiscal Year 2013 State-
Managed Plugging and State-Managed Cleanup contract budgets.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
407. Petition for rulemaking to amend 16 Tex. Admin. Code §3.40 (Assignment of 
Acreage to Pooled Development and Proration Units) pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code, 
§2001.021; O&G Docket No. 20-0280116.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
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COMMISSIONERS  
 
Chairman Smitherman  
 
408. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated 
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, 
U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the 
State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource 
industries.  
The Commission received an update from General Counsel Lindil Fowler. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
409. The Commission may enter into closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice and which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or 
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the 
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the state or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, 
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.074; or (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or 
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant 
to Texas Government Code §551.076. The Commission will reconvene following 
Executive Session for discussion of matters considered in closed session and to take 
any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
410. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned @ 4:22 p.m. 

 


